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NSW Department of Planning
Level 4 -23 to 33 Bridge Street
Sydney, 2000

Attention: Miss Stephanie Ballango

Project: Australian Museum New Research and Collection Building.
Condition of consent approval No. 06-0044

Subject; Application for longer Working hours on Saturdays

We refer to the consent conditions on the above project and advise we seek to apply to alter consent
conditions on working hours. Consent clause 11.2.2 on working hours allows for work on site between
the hours of 8.00am and 1.00pm on Saturdays and we request your consideration to allow for work on
Saturdays between 8.00am and 5.00 pm.

Currently we are experiencing delays on site in excavation and unexpected ground conditions which
are causing delays to the progress of the works and may ultimately delay the Completion of the project
by some 40 to 50 days.

The ability to work longer hours on Saturdays, will assist in regaining lost time by maintaining a
consistent work flow in the construction sequence. In particular cases where resources are required to
work back, such as after concrete pours for finishing and curing, more work can be scheduled to be
carried out in a shorter time.

In support of this Application please also find attached Letter dated 6" June 2007 from the Australian
Museum confirming their support for the extended working hours application.

Yours faithfully
for REED Constructions Australian Pty Ltd

Peter Whitten
Project Manager
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